
From: Phil Eberhard [mailto:Phil.Eberhard@plumber.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2016 9:02 AM 
To: Chambers - Watson SDP 

Cc: 'Paul Coffey (paul@pteu.asn.au)' 
Subject: Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010  

 
Dear Senior Deputy President  
 
I refer to the proceedings held on 7 July 2016. 
 
During those proceedings it was agreed that Master Plumbers and the union would meet to discuss 
the issues raised by Master Plumbers and in addition the questions raised by the Commission in the 
Exposure Draft. 
 
Please be advised that Master Plumbers and the union met on 13 July 2016. 
 
As a result of that meeting, I can advise that Master Plumbers and the union have agreed to the 
Master Plumbers proposal to insert the words “Each days’ overtime stands alone” at the start of 
Clause 33 – Overtime of the Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010 (Clause 21 of the Exposure 
Draft). 
 
Additionally, Master Plumbers has agreed to provide further information to the union on the 
proposed reconfiguration of Clause 32 – Penalty Rates of the Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 
2010 (Clause 22 of the Exposure Draft).   
 
Finally, Master Plumbers has agreed to internally review / reconsider the application to insert Junior 
Rates and determine whether, or not, Master Plumbers will pursue the application.   
 
It is hoped that Master Plumbers and the union will be in a position to advise the Commission of our 
respective positions on the Master Plumbers application to vary Clause 32 – Penalty Rates of the 
Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010 (Clause 22 of the Exposure Draft) within the next week or 
so. 
 
Master Plumbers will advise the Commission and the union of our position on the application to 
insert Junior Rates within the same time frame. 
 
Master Plumbers and the union are continuing the discussions on the Exposure Draft. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Phil 
Phil Eberhard 
Senior Workplace Relations Advisor 
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